November 18, 199

CONFIDENTIAT,

VIA FACS LE

I'nis maeterlial may te subject tc the
Richard B. Smith, qu&fidentialitj provisicons of 3eation
Federal Trade Comm_%dhjmf the Cleylon Act which restricts

6th St. & PennsylvapdmaB¥e@indeN¥he Freedom of Informaticn
Washington, DC 20580

Re: Hart-Scott-Rodino Antitrust
Improvements Act of 1976

Dear Mrxr. Smith:

This will confirm our conversation today concerning the
application of the Hart-Scott-Rodino Antitrust Improvements Act
of 1976 (the "Act™) to a proposed transactio
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In the proposed transactlon,
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Muld be formed w1th nominal assets and, second, the
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’ purposesﬁ. the formation of the partnership joint venture

nor the partners’ initial contributions of assets to it would
occur, however, unless both steps were accomplished.
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Please_call me promptly
at (202)—’}'0u believe th par of our
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Sincerely,
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